
 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

  

 

 

 

 

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR 

MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 – 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the                                                   

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, June 27, 2022 

b) *PZACH Case #061384 - ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL – 2260 Calle De Santiago 

submitted by Bill and Janice Cook to add one more panel to the project. Installation of a 

rooftop solar system not visible from the street and AC combine panel and data monitoring 

unit, production meter and customer generation fusible AC disconnect already approved. 

Zone: Historical Residential (HR)  

c) *PZACH Case #061424 – ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL – 2755 Calle de San Albino, 

Submitted by ETMSS 2 LLC to repair a section of roof that was torn off in a recent storm. 

Replacing decking and shingles on small shed.  Zone: Historical Residential (HR)  

d) *PZHAC Case #061383 – 2171 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Fountain for repairs and 

replacements on dwelling. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

e) *PZHAC Case #061425   - 2337 Calle De Guadalupe Submitted by Butcho Frietze LLC: To 

Tear down Existing pergola and replace with new pergola structure using posts in ground with 

cement. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

f) *PZHAC Case #061426 – 2738 Highway 28 (Avenida De Mesilla) to remove existing chain 

link fence and replace with a 6-foot wood picket fence with 5 ½ wide pickets and pressure 

treated 4x4 posts put 2” into ground with concrete for stability. Zoned: Historical Residential 

(HR) 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

a) PZHAC Case #061376 – Pappas Williamson seeking for a summary subdivision a 

Replat of U.S.R.S Tract 11A-199 & 11A – 198A within the Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana 

County, N.M. in section 25, T.23S R.IE of U.S.R.S. Surveys (2532 Calle De Norte), 

Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).  

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061376 – Pappas Williamson seeking for a summary 

subdivision a Replat of U.S.R.S Tract 11A-199 & 11A – 198A within the Town of Mesilla, 

Dona Ana County, N.M. in section 25, T.23S R.IE of U.S.R.S. Surveys (2532 Calle De Norte), 

Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).  

 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-08 Open Meetings Act 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

(Written staff reports included in packet) 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 

524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 

vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 

conversation. A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 

Posted 7.8.2022 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building 

2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla, 

Ristramnn Chile Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


 

BOT Minutes 6.27.22 
Page 1 of 4 

  1 

 2 

 3 
 4 
 5 

 6 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 7 

TOWN OF MESILLA 8 

REGULAR MEETING 9 

MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022 10 

6:00 PM 11 

MINUTES 12 

 13 

TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 14 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem (ABSENT) 15 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  16 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  17 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee (ABSENT)  18 
 19 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 20 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 21 
   Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 22 
   Ben Azcarate, Lieutenant  23 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 24 
 25 
PUBLIC:  G Klebansky          A Lucero 26 
   S Krueger                27 
 28 
 29 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 30 

Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 31 

 32 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  33 

Roll Call. 34 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia. 35 
 36 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 37 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   38 
 39 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =2). 40 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 41 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 42 
 43 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  44 

Ms. Krueger expressed her concerns regarding cannabis irrigation; read State Engineering letter. 45 

 46 



 

BOT Minutes 6.27.22 
Page 2 of 4 

Mr. Lucero addressed his concerns regarding change in permit fees.   1 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the                                                   2 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 3 

Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   4 
 5 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =2). 6 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 7 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 8 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, June 13, 2022  Approved by consent 9 
agenda 10 

 11 

6. STAFF REPORTS 12 

a) Acceptance of Credit Cards and Electronic Transfers Policy & Procedures – Rani Bush 13 

Ms. Bush reviewed the Credit Cards and Electronic Transfers Policy and Procedures required by the state.   14 

 15 

Trustee Garcia asked if there is a fee for online payments. 16 

 17 

Ms. Bush responded currently the town absorbs the credit card fees but credit card company does assess a 18 
separate fee for online payments.   19 

  20 

7. NEW BUSINESS 21 

a) For Approval: Acceptance of Credit Cards and Electronic Transfers Policy & Procedures  22 

Motion: To approve acceptance of Credit Cards and Electronic Transfers Policy and Procedures, 23 
Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   24 
 25 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =2). 26 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 27 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 28 

 29 

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-07 South Central Council of Governments Participation for 30 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 31 

Motion: To approve Resolution 2022-07 South Central Council of Governments Participation for Fiscal 32 
Year 2022-2023, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   33 
 34 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =2). 35 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 36 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 37 

 38 

c) For Discussion/Approval: Summer Recreation Salaries 39 

Mayor Barraza recommended increasing the Summer Recreation employees pay rate by $1.50 due to the 40 
issue that the Dona Ana Summer Interns are earning more that the program supervisors.   41 

 42 

Trustee Garcia stated she does not see a problem but would like to increase the rate for the employees 43 
who are making less as well.   44 

 45 

Mayor Barraza responded she will be bringing that concern to the board in July.   46 



 

BOT Minutes 6.27.22 
Page 3 of 4 

 1 

Trustee Garcia and Trustee Cadena stated that they will ensure that it is brought back to the board in July.   2 

 3 

Trustee Cadena asked if the increase will be done retro. 4 

 5 

Mayor Barraza responded the increase will be in effect tomorrow, June 28th.   6 

    7 

Motion: To approve acceptance of Credit Cards and Electronic Transfers Policy and Procedures, 8 
Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   9 
 10 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =2). 11 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 12 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 13 

 14 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 15 

Trustee Cadena: has not been contacted 16 

 17 

Mayor Barraza:  information was forwarded; meeting was on June 23rd 18 

 19 

Trustee Garcia:  did not attend SCCOG meeting, Architectural Style meeting June 28th 20 

 21 

Mayor Barraza:  SSCOG meeting June 23rd, NMML Resolution meeting June 25th, RTD meeting June 22nd 22 

 23 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 24 

Fire Chief Hoban reviewed the Firefighters life insurance. Last increase was for Law Enforcement, this year it 25 
will be for Fire Departments.  They are looking at classifying dispatchers as First Responders.   26 

 27 

Lieutenant Azcarate stated attended Active Shooter Training; Fire Department will be included at the next 28 
training.   29 

 30 

Mayor Barraza asked how the town can implement that training in our area.   31 

 32 

Lieutenant Azcarate responded we are currently working on an implementation plan.   33 

 34 

Mayor Barraza stated the NMML has a trainer available on staff. 35 

 36 

Fire Chief Hoban stated drought conditions have improved; moisture maps are updated weekly. 37 

 38 

Mayor Barraza stated there will be an event on the plaza and a firework display on July 4th.   39 

 40 

Trustee Garcia recommended putting the July 4th information on Facebook.  She asked about the COVID 41 
Relief Fund. 42 

 43 

Mayor Barraza responded the 2nd payment has not been received.   44 



 

BOT Minutes 6.27.22 
Page 4 of 4 

 1 

Trustee Cadena expressed her concerns with the new permit fees. 2 

 3 

Mayor Barraza stated an upfront review fee has been added.   4 

 5 

Trustee Cadena stated these fees are due up front and are non-refundable; does not seem fair.  She sees the 6 
possibility of having an administrative fee.  Recommended looking at redoing the ordinance; it needs to be 7 
affordable.  She feels that if the application meets the ordinance, it should be approved.   8 

 9 

Mayor Barraza stated the town has been losing money, we need to follow the fee schedule that the Board of 10 
Trustees approved.  Other entities in the area collect fees up front.  This will make the applicant ensure their 11 
applications are streamlined and the process is being followed.     12 

 13 

Trustee Cadena asked if the fees charged by other entities are non-refundable as well.   14 

 15 

Mayor Barraza stated fees are based on the estimated cost of the project.   16 

 17 

Trustee Cadena recommending revisiting the ordinance.  She researched Ms. Krueger’s concerns regarding 18 
cannabis and the property in question will not be using EBID water.  Reiterated if applications meet the 19 
requirements, they should be approved. 20 

 21 

10. ADJOURNMENT  22 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-2). 23 

 24 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:44 P.M.   25 
 26 
APPROVED THIS 11th DAY OF JULY, 2022. 27 

 28 
 29 
                ___________________________________________ 30 
     Nora L. Barraza 31 
     Mayor 32 
 33 

ATTEST: 34 
 35 
 36 

______________________________________ 37 
Rani Bush 38 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 39 



townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022





























townclerk
Typewritten Text

townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022

townclerk
Typewritten Text



















townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022























townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022

























townclerk
Typewritten Text

townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022



























townclerk
Typewritten Text

townclerk
Typewritten Text
July 11, 2022



































































































Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

TOWN OF MESILLA 
          Public Works Department 

              P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
      Office: (575) 524-3262 

     Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 

     
Date:  July 5, 2022 
 
TO:  Mayor Barraza and Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Rodney J. McGillivray, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Public Works Division Activity Report – June 2022 
 
 
On-going maintenance, custodial and operations: 
 
On-call/standby for emergency repairs or assistance 
Meter reading continues  
New water services and water shut-offs (ownership change/nonpayment) 
Monthly water sampling and reporting is up-to-date 
Monitoring of lift stations and review of reporting  
Monitoring of water tank, wells, and pumps 
Custodial responsibilities on-going 
Grounds maintenance on-going  
Utility location services 
Trail Maintenance on-going 
Valve exercise program continues 
Vehicle maintenance on-going 
 
Miscellaneous items/work orders/accomplishments: 
 
Set up and tear down for events 
Pressure washing Plaza brick resumed weekly 
Repair to damaged Plaza light pole 
Replaced locks and rekeyed Community Center doors 
Installed signs for P&Z 
Locate valves and exercise Del Norte 
Cleaned Avenida de Mesilla median trees 
Trimmed trees at Town Hall 
Repair to sprinkler valve at baseball park 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Sweeper repair 
Flood irrigation of parks continues 
Continued hydrant inspection 
Plaza brick repair 
Weed eradication continues 
Performed emergency tree trimming 
 
 
Project update: 
 
LGTPF Calle del Norte Trail Phase II – Construction currently underway. 
 
SCADA – Design is underway 95% drawings/specifications are scheduled to receive mid 
July.  Two demonstrations for RTU’s were provided by vendors. NMED review pending.  
 
LGRF – All items returned to NMDOT.  Awaiting contract.     
 
Mesilla Water System Booster Replacement – BLM permit finalization is incomplete. 
Anticipate submittal to NMED mid-July.  Project shortfall due to cost escalation.  Project 
cope minimization is likely to stay within budget.  
 
Mesilla Streetlight Improvements – Lighting procurement is underway.  
 
Calle de Picacho Drainage: Project design waiting on survey.  Environmental study and 
certification is underway. Received project budget and schedule from Molzen Corbin. 
 
TPF Calle de Picacho Roadway Improvements: Project design waiting on survey.  
Environmental study and certification is underway. Received project budget and schedule 
from Molzen Corbin. 
 
Plaza Sidewalk Refurbishment – Project design waiting on survey.  Environmental 
study and certification is underway. Received project budget.  Project schedule needed. 
 
Colonias - University Waterline Improvements – Received award letter from DFA. 
Design is 95% complete.  Submission to NMED underway.  Project clearances is 
underway.   
 
 



Community Development Monthly Report for June 2022 

 

• I worked with intern Adrian to get the back log of Dona Ana County Assessors reports in 

and up to date. Also, he is assisting me with organizing the file system and helping with 

the Architectural Styles Committee (ASC) and Planning Zoning Appropriateness 

Commission (PZHAC) packets. 

  

• We had eleven (11) building applications submitted the month of June, nine (9) went 
before the Architectural Styles Committee and all nine (9) moved on the PZHAC. PZHAC 
reviewed seventeen (17) cases, all cases passed. We also have one replat application 
submitted that are going through the process of the Town Code. 

 

• Ongoing, I am working with the CODES, Marshal and Fire departments on ordinances 

and seeking compliance on violations. I am also answering emails, phone calls and walk-

ins, to educate the public, contactors, realtors, and anyone seeking to build or do 

business in Mesilla on the Town Code. 

 

 

Joe Padilla 
7/08/2022 



Community Projects Report  
Project Description 

Current Contact information Dorothy Sellers  
Email: DorothyS@mesillanm.gov  
Work: 575-524-3262  
Cell:575-571-3890  

 

Promote Mesilla and area businesses Working with Experience Mesilla members in an 
attempt to bridge the gap.  A liaison has not been 
appointed yet but look forward to working to 
build a better Mesilla 

Visitors Guide New Visitors guides have been printed and 
distribution has begun.  I have extra copies at the 
Visitors center if anyone is interested 

Social Media and website Keep social media up to date with things 
happening in Mesilla.  Will continue to push 
visitors to the website.  Mesilla website is now 
visible on Google search.   

Mercado Working with Mercado vendors to keep moving 
forward.  New openings have been filled and look 
forward to a successful year.  Background checks 
will be done on all existing and incoming vendors. 

Clean & Beautiful Grant  
Application for FY23 has been submitted.  Am 
awaiting award announcements.  Was informed 
awards should be announced soon 
 
FY22 has been closed and awaits final 
reimbursement 

NM Tourism Grant Mesilla was granted a 2:1 match offer.  FY23 will 
focus on building the asset library currently in 
Mesilla’s possession and promotion through Social 
media and printed ads. 
 
 

Summer Music Series This years lineup has been announced.  Additional 
posters are available at town hall if interested.  
July 15 will conclude Summer Series 



Summer Recreation Summer Rec has been a success overall.  The 
program will end the week of July 11 in order to 
have the kids ready to begin the school year. 

Fourth of July Festivities for 4th of July were successful.  No 
major incidents to report from fire or marshals. 

Fourth of July I would like to look into a town cook off event for 
next year. 

Summer Interns Overseeing a group of 6 interns.  The interns will 
be assisting with Public Works, Summer Rec and 
general office tasks. 

Lodgers Tax Committee Seeing volunteers to sit on the Lodgers tax 
advisory committee.  If you know anyone 
interested, please send them my way 

Diez y Seis de Septiembre Preparations for 2022 Diez Y Seis has begun.  
Applications will go live the 1st week in July. 

  

  

  



TOWN OF MESILLA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY BOT REPORT

DATE: JUNE, 2022

 

 

MAJOR ADDITIONS TO INVENTORY None

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT Repair/Recalibration of 2 GX Gas Alert 4-gas detectors.  Engine 31

2 discharge valves rebuilt.  Brush 31 had batteries replaced after 

testing failure.  Battalion 32 emergency lights repaired.

COMMENTS The department has brought on 7 new cadets to begin another academy class. This

will be our second of the year.  Currently department strength is at 32 personnel including  

the cadets.  Additionally, we had three personnel complete EMS classes at DACC.

We are still awaiting delivery of two LifePak 15 cardiac monitors which due to micro-chip

and supply-chain issues.  Our new Type 6 Brush unit is still expected next month after

a 14 month delay.

COVID 19 is still an issure in our area.  We have recently had three personnel out with

the virus.  We continue to monitor our personnel and practice preventative measures.  This

round of the virus is much more contagious than previous versions as evidenced by the

climbing rates of infection in our area and the state.  Let us remain vigilant.

SUBMITTED BY Fire Chief Kevin Hoban

townclerk
Typewritten Text



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:26:57 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Statistics

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 21

FIRE 30

TOTAL 51

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

3144 0 0 1

Bat31 0 0 11

BR31 0 0 1

SQ32 0 0 1

TOTAL 0 0 14

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$0.00 $0.00

CO CHECKS

TOTAL

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total
Aid Given 9

Aid Received 2

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

0 0

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:07:30 0:13:11

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:10:45

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:02:02 0:05:12

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:03:38

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Mesilla Fire Department 26:50

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident 
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus  Transports = # 
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. #  Patient Contacts 
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping 
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:59:31 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 7 13.73%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 21 41.18%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 1 1.96%

Service Call 7 13.73%

Good Intent Call 10 19.61%

False Alarm & False Call 4 7.84%

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 1.96%

TOTAL 51 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 2 3.92%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 1.96%
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other 1 1.96%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 1.96%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 3.92%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 6 11.76%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 14 27.45%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby 1 1.96%
444 - Power line down 1 1.96%
522 - Water or steam leak 1 1.96%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 3 5.88%
554 - Assist invalid 2 3.92%
561 - Unauthorized burning 1 1.96%
600 - Good intent call, other 1 1.96%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 7 13.73%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.96%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 1.96%
730 - System malfunction, other 1 1.96%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 1.96%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 3.92%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1 1.96%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 51 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 10:01:09 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 39 13.54%

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 0.35%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 162 56.25%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 9 3.12%

Service Call 28 9.72%

Good Intent Call 35 12.15%

False Alarm & False Call 12 4.17%

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 2 0.69%

TOTAL 288 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 8 2.78%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.35%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.35%
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.35%
136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle 1 0.35%
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other 1 0.35%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 2 0.69%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 21 7.29%
143 - Grass fire 2 0.69%
170 - Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, other 1 0.35%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.35%
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other 2 0.69%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 22 7.64%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 2 0.69%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 96 33.33%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 17 5.9%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 6 2.08%
350 - Extrication, rescue, other 1 0.35%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby 16 5.56%
400 - Hazardous condition, other 1 0.35%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 4 1.39%
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1 0.35%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.35%
444 - Power line down 2 0.69%
511 - Lock-out 1 0.35%
520 - Water problem, other 1 0.35%
522 - Water or steam leak 4 1.39%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 6 2.08%
553 - Public service 1 0.35%
554 - Assist invalid 10 3.47%
561 - Unauthorized burning 5 1.74%
600 - Good intent call, other 1 0.35%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 24 8.33%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 5 1.74%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 3 1.04%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.35%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.35%
730 - System malfunction, other 1 0.35%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.35%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 0.69%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 0.35%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.39%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.04%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 2 0.69%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 288 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:50:14 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range

Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

31 - Town of Mesilla

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other 1

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 4

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 13

381 - Rescue or EMS standby 1

444 - Power line down 1

522 - Water or steam leak 1

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 3

554 - Assist invalid 1

561 - Unauthorized burning 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

730 - System malfunction, other 1

740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1

Total Incidents for 31 - Town of Mesilla: 34

D01 - Dona Ana

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 2



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

554 - Assist invalid 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D01 - Dona Ana: 4

D05 - Organ

631 - Authorized controlled burning 1

Total Incidents for D05 - Organ: 1

D08 - Radium Springs

111 - Building fire 1

Total Incidents for D08 - Radium Springs: 1

D12 - Fairacres

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 4

Total Incidents for D12 - Fairacres: 6

D13 - South Valley

111 - Building fire 1

131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D13 - South Valley: 4

LC01 - City of Las Cruces

600 - Good intent call, other 1

Total Incidents for LC01 - City of Las Cruces: 1

Total Count for all Zone: 51

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:57:48 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

OCCUPANCY ID ADDRESS ZONE LAST 
INSPECTION

B-Well 35 2470 Called de Guadalupe #C 06/24/2022

Basilica of San Albino 2 2070 Calle de Santiago 06/17/2022

Basilica of San Albino assembly hall 
and classrooms

22 2270 Calle de Guadalupe 06/17/2022

Basilica of San Albino office and gift 
shop

29 2280 Calle de principal 06/17/2022

Billy The Kid Gift Shop 74 2385 Calle De Guadalupe 06/24/2022

Buffalo Swag 76 2521 Avenida de Mesilla #C 06/09/2022

Dakota Dukes Wild Coyotee 102 2470 Calle de Guadalupe 06/24/2022

Dry Point Distillers and lounge 13 1680 Calle de Alvarez #C 06/17/2022

Emerald Isle 66 1701 Calle de Mercado #2 06/17/2022

Fountain Theater 7 2469 Calle De Guadalupe 06/09/2022

Galeria Azul 78 2337 Calle De Guadalupe 06/24/2022

Highcienda Growers 116 1395 Snow  RD 06/17/2022

Impressions 82 2290 Calle de Parian #b 06/24/2022

Kasa Blanca imports 117 1705 Tierra de Mesilla 06/09/2022

La Posta 16 2410 Calle De San Albino 06/24/2022

Legacy Pecans and Company 67 2355 Calle de Guadalupe #C 06/24/2022

Livingston Bridal and Events 53 1680 Calle De Alvarez #D 06/17/2022

Old Barrel Tea and Spice Co 73 2410 Calle de principal #C 06/24/2022

Paisano Cafe 17 1740 Calle De Mercado #C 06/17/2022

Pistoleros Barber Shop 42 1701 Callle de Mercado #4 06/17/2022

Planet Fireworks LLC 2001 Ave de Mesilla/Calle El Paso 06/20/2022

Real Man 88 2290 Calle De Parian #A 06/24/2022

Salon de Mesilla 43 1701 Calle de Mercado #6 06/17/2022

Silver Studio 92 2309 Calle De Guadalupe 06/24/2022

Sinuate 44 1910 Calle de Parian 06/09/2022

Starah's Jewels 93 2365 Calle de Guadalupe 06/24/2022

The Bean at josefinas 15 2261 Calle De Guadalupe 06/17/2022

The Candy Man 118 2456 calle de guadelupe 06/24/2022

The Chocolate Lady 94 2379 Calle De Guadalupe 06/24/2022

Tru Art of the Earth 107 1937 Calle de Parian #B 06/09/2022

TruArt of the Earth 69 2411 Calle de San Albino 06/09/2022

# of Occupancies Inspected: 31

% Occupancies Inspected: 17.61

Doc Id: 727
emergencyreporting.com

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided.

Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:52:32 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Maintenance History per Hydrant for Date Range

DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 001 - 6106 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 inspection needs gaskets Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 002 - 6144 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 003 - 6195 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 004 - 6645 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 005 - 6720 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 006 - 6835 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 007 - 7278 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 inspection wont drain Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 008 - 6880 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/20/2022 Brown, Tyler S inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 1 of 3



DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 009 - 7383 Raasaf Mesilla, NM
06/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 010 - 6741 Raasaf DR Las Cruces, NM 88005

06/20/2022 Improper draining Hydrant does not drain, broken 
gaskets. 0 Pending

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 011 - 6950 Raasaf DR Mesilla, NM
06/20/2022 Broken gaskets Gaskets torn. Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 090 - 2686 Avenida De Mesilla Mesilla, NM
06/19/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 156 - 2875 Teresita Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 157 - 2835 Teresita Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 158 - 2813 Erminda Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 inspection Steamer cap broken, not draining Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 159 - 2843 Erminda Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 inspection Not draining Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 160 - 2725 Boldt Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 inspection Missing gasket hard to open Pending

TOTAL: $

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 2 of 3



DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 161 - 2765 Boldt Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 162 - 2805 Boldt Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

06/24/2022 repair Does not drain Pending

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 163 - 2860 Boldt Mesilla, NM
06/24/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 175 - 1670 Calle de Alvarez Mesilla, NM 88046
06/17/2022 low flow 15 psi flow Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 176 - 6989 Raasaf DR las Cruces, NM 88046
06/20/2022 Brown, Tyler S inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:55:20 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Events per Event Type for Date Range (Landscape)
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

EMS Division Shift

06/02/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 2.5  Ines Thunhorst

06/03/2022 B-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 9  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

06/10/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 7.5  Xavier Sanchez, Ines Thunhorst

06/18/2022 Ashift Shifts Fire station 31 8.5  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

06/24/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 9  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

Total Hours for EMS Division Shift: 36.5

Daily Operations Shift

06/05/2022 A-shift Shifts Firehouse 31 4  Melina Gaytan

06/05/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 13  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Gabriel 

Rodriguez

06/07/2022 B-Shift Shifts Station 31 12

06/08/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 13  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Jasha Zapien

06/11/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 6  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Jasha Zapien

06/13/2022 B-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 1  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Gabriel 
Rodriguez

06/14/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 14  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Xavier Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

06/15/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 9.5  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez, Gabriel Rodriguez

06/16/2022 B-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 1  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez, Gabriel Rodriguez

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 1 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

06/20/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 14  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Gabriel Franco

06/21/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 11  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez, Gabriel Rodriguez

06/22/2022 B-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 1.5  Sebastian Linares-Chacon

06/27/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 9.5  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Gabriel 
Rodriguez

06/28/2022 B-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 2.5  Sebastian Linares-Chacon

Total Hours for Daily Operations Shift: 112

Prevention Division Shift

06/09/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 9  Gregory Whited

06/17/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 7  Alexander Aguilar, Eric Prosser, Gregory 
Whited, Jasha Zapien

06/17/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 7  Tyler Brown, Xavier Sanchez, Gregory 
Whited

06/20/2022 Fire Investigation Special Assignment At fire Scene and 
telework

3  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

06/24/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 8  Tyler Brown, Gregory Whited, Jasha 
Zapien

Total Hours for Prevention Division Shift: 34

Administration  Shift

06/20/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

06/23/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

5  Harry Evans

06/24/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

7.5  Harry Evans

06/25/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 2  Crystal Davis-Whited, Trevor Frietze, 
Gregory Whited

06/25/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

2.5  Harry Evans

Total Hours for Administration  Shift: 22

Prevention Event

06/20/2022 Sandbag assembly Prevention Event Firehouse 31 1  Crystal Davis-Whited, Kevin Hoban, 
George Klebansky, Gregory Whited

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 2 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

06/27/2022 Architectural Styles 
committee meeting

Prevention Event Town hall 2  Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Prevention Event: 3

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:29:21 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Count of Classes by Personnel by Class Category

Aguilar, Alexander J

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 3 5:30

I.S.O. Company Training 3 16:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 1:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 7:00

Total for Aguilar, Alexander J 8 29:30

Brown, Tyler S

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 5 20:00

Total for Brown, Tyler S 6 22:30

Chavez, Delilah M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 13:00

Total for Chavez, Delilah M 2 13:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 4 18:30

Total for Davis-Whited, Crystal L 5 21:00

Dorr, Patrick E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 1 6:30

Total for Dorr, Patrick E 2 9:00

Embury, Andy G

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

Total for Embury, Andy G 1 3:00

Evans, Harry A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 4 8:30

I.S.O. Officer Training 2 9:00

Total for Evans, Harry A 7 20:00

Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Personnel: All Personnel | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 1 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=905939&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937274&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017478&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=552467&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998723&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=30735&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=29980&lastreportid=1504


Fernandez III, Humberto

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 6 23:00

Total for Fernandez III, Humberto 7 25:30

Fernandez, Sergio A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 6 23:00

Total for Fernandez, Sergio A 7 25:30

Frietze, Trevor R

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 13:00

Total for Frietze, Trevor R 2 13:00

Gaytan, Melina A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 3 10:30

Total for Gaytan, Melina A 3 10:30

Hoban, Kevin M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

Total for Hoban, Kevin M 2 5:30

Klebansky, George A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 4 14:30

Total for Klebansky, George A 5 17:00

Lucero, Sergio B

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 6:30

Total for Lucero, Sergio B 1 6:30

Martinez, Mateo L

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 9:30

Total for Martinez, Mateo L 2 9:30

Martinez, William A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 9:00

Total for Martinez, William A 2 9:00

Mendez, Sergio M

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 2 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937270&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992368&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756621&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=752851&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=30005&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756626&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992371&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=629703&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998722&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998719&lastreportid=1504


Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 4 18:30

Total for Mendez, Sergio M 4 18:30

Morris, Cole M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 3 16:00

Total for Morris, Cole M 3 16:00

Ortiz, Yvonne

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 1 2:30

Total for Ortiz, Yvonne 2 5:00

Prosser, Eric A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 3 16:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 7:00

Total for Prosser, Eric A 4 23:00

Reyna, Mark A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 13:00

Total for Reyna, Mark A 2 13:00

Rogers, Travis A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 3 15:30

Total for Rogers, Travis A 4 18:00

Rossman, Tabitha A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 6:30

Total for Rossman, Tabitha A 1 6:30

Sanchez, Xavier

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 2 6:30

I.S.O. Company Training 3 7:00

Total for Sanchez, Xavier 5 13:30

Thunhorst, Ines C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 4 9:30

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 1:00

Total for Thunhorst, Ines C 6 13:30

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 3 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1018254&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992372&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017479&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1018255&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=861236&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=629670&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=707599&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=746963&lastreportid=1504


Torres, Joseph F

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 13:00

Total for Torres, Joseph F 2 13:00

Whited, Gregory E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 4 18:30

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 7:00

Total for Whited, Gregory E 6 28:00

Zapien, Jasha C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:30

I.S.O. Company Training 4 14:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 7:00

Total for Zapien, Jasha C 6 23:30

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 4 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017480&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=390749&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937258&lastreportid=1504


Zone

Radium Springs 61.47

South Valley 8.90

Town of Mesilla

Town of Mesilla No Crew on Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (in minutes)

6.49

8.76

4.67

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 07/06/2022

Response Mode: Lights and Sirens | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date:06/30/2022

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

Radium Springs South Valley Town of Mesilla

RESPONSE TIMES BY ZONE

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

Town of Mesilla No Crew on
Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

MESILLA Response Times

 Only REVIEWED incidents included.Response Time is Dispatched to Arrived. 

 emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 342 

Page # 1 of 1 



PERSONNEL INCIDENT TIME TRAINING TIME
Aguilar, Alexander J 0:23 27:30

Brown, Tyler S 4:37 22:30

Chavez, Delilah M 0:00 13:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L 18:53 20:00

Dorr, Patrick E 0:00 9:00

Embury, Andy G 0:45 2:00

Evans, Harry A 8:15 19:00

Fernandez III, Humberto 7:00 24:00

Fernandez, Sergio A 0:00 26:30

Franco, Gabriel Z 5:15 0:00

Frietze, Trevor R 2:00 13:00

Garcia, Gilbert M 0:00 0:00

Gaytan, Melina A 5:30 8:30

Klebansky, George A 28:59 14:30

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian 3:45 0:00

Lucero, Sergio B 0:00 6:30

Manriquez, Humberto 0:00 0:00

Martinez, Mateo L 2:15 5:00

Martinez, William A 0:00 9:00

Mendez, Sergio M 0:00 17:00

Morris, Cole M 0:00 14:00

Ortiz, Yvonne 0:00 5:00

Prosser, Eric A 0:00 22:00

Reyna, Mark A 0:00 13:00

Rodriguez, Gabriel 2:00 0:00

Rogers, Travis A 0:00 15:30

Rossman, Tabitha A 0:00 3:00

Sanchez, Xavier 11:15 13:30

Thunhorst, Ines C 1:23 11:00

Torres, Joseph F 0:00 13:00

Whited, Gregory E 29:23 27:30

Zapien, Jasha C 12:07 21:30

TOTAL 1059:30:00

44:00 100:53

44:00 77:37

32:30 57:15

35:30 47:53

0:00 13:00

0:00 15:30

0:00 3:00

7:00 29:00

0:00 13:00

57:30 59:30

0:00 14:00

0:00 5:00

15:00 22:15

0:00 9:00

0:00 17:00

0:00 6:30

30:30 30:30

1:00 44:29

60:30 64:15

0:00 0:00

5:00 19:00

0:00 26:30

10:00 15:15

2:00 17:00

0:00 2:45

15:00 42:15

47:00 78:00

11:00 49:53

0:00 9:00

69:00 96:07

0:00 13:00

EVENT TIME TOTAL TIME
33:30 61:23

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:30:54 AM

Total Hours by Volunteers for Date Range for Pay Grade

Pay Grades: All Pay Grades | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

 Personnel Total Hours by Time spent on Incidents and Time spent on Training Times for Date Range for Pay Grade. Time Cards are 

NOT included. Time is displayed in hh:mm format. This report only includes Reviewed Incidents, Locked Events and 



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 7/6/2022 9:54:03 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Response Activity Report
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

INCIDENT # DATE APPARATUS ID ALARM TIME ARRIVE TIME RESPONSE 
TIME ADDRESS

111 - Building fire

2022-00253 06/08/2022 Bat32 19:41:41 19:56:37 00:14:56 201   CARVER RD 

2022-00253 06/08/2022 E32 19:41:41 19:58:27 00:16:46 201   CARVER RD 

2022-00265 06/14/2022 E31 08:15:37 09:31:09 01:15:32 20615   HIGHWAY 185  

Subtotal Count: 3 111 - Building fire | Average Response Time: 00:35:44

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

2022-00272 06/18/2022 BR31 20:46:51 21:11:53 00:25:02 1   MESILLA DAM RD 

Subtotal Count: 1 131 - Passenger vehicle fire | Average Response Time: 00:25:02

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

2022-00274 06/19/2022 3144 07:55:44 08:08:04 00:12:20 1910   CALLE DE CURA  

2022-00274 06/19/2022 Bat31 07:55:44 08:07:54 00:12:10 1910   CALLE DE CURA  

2022-00274 06/19/2022 Bat32 07:55:44 08:00:03 00:04:19 1910   CALLE DE CURA  

2022-00274 06/19/2022 BR31 07:55:44 08:08:04 00:12:20 1910   CALLE DE CURA  

2022-00274 06/19/2022 E32 07:55:44 08:08:04 00:12:20 1910   CALLE DE CURA  

Subtotal Count: 5 140 - Natural vegetation fire, other | Average Response Time: 00:10:41

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

2022-00250 06/08/2022 Bat31 13:47:23 13:54:21 00:06:58 3219   Snow RD 

Subtotal Count: 1 141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire | Average Response Time: 00:06:58

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2022-00242 06/01/2022 Bat32 12:03:48 12:36:00 00:32:12 2839   EL CAMINO REAL  

2022-00242 06/01/2022 BR31 12:03:48 12:36:00 00:32:12 2839   EL CAMINO REAL  

2022-00255 06/09/2022 Bat32 17:09:00 17:39:17 00:30:17 711   KELLI CIR 

2022-00255 06/09/2022 BR31 17:09:00 17:39:17 00:30:17 711   KELLI CIR 

Subtotal Count: 4 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire | Average Response Time: 00:31:14

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2022-00247 06/05/2022 Bat31 18:00:25 18:09:43 00:09:18 3150   Bowman ST 

2022-00247 06/05/2022 Bat32 18:00:25 18:14:41 00:14:16 3150   Bowman ST 

2022-00247 06/05/2022 SQ32 18:00:25 18:09:48 00:09:23 3150   Bowman ST 

2022-00249 06/06/2022 Bat31 18:06:56 18:15:27 00:08:31 402   BASON DR 

2022-00249 06/06/2022 Bat32 18:06:56 18:16:11 00:09:15 402   BASON DR 

2022-00261 06/12/2022 Bat31 19:09:49 19:15:58 00:06:09 2293   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00261 06/12/2022 Bat32 19:09:49 19:17:25 00:07:36 2293   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00270 06/18/2022 Bat31 01:19:49 01:31:37 00:11:48 2300 W  UNION AVE 

2022-00270 06/18/2022 Bat32 01:19:49 01:26:59 00:07:10 2300 W  UNION AVE 

2022-00282 06/21/2022 Bat31 21:47:59 22:40:41 00:52:42 5994   TRES SENDAS RD 

2022-00282 06/21/2022 Bat32 21:47:59 22:40:39 00:52:40 5994   TRES SENDAS RD 

2022-00282 06/21/2022 BR31 21:47:59 22:35:49 00:47:50 5994   TRES SENDAS RD 

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 1 of 3



2022-00287 06/27/2022 Bat32 20:25:03 20:49:36 00:24:33 6120   ASWAN CT 

Subtotal Count: 13 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew | Average Response Time: 00:20:05

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2022-00239 06/01/2022 Bat31 01:06:28 01:17:26 00:10:58 402   BASON DR 

2022-00239 06/01/2022 Bat32 01:06:28 01:18:17 00:11:49 402   BASON DR 

2022-00246 06/04/2022 Bat31 18:20:40 18:47:51 00:27:11 310   CAPRI RD 

2022-00254 06/09/2022 Bat31 11:52:43 12:13:02 00:20:19 2350   CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

2022-00254 06/09/2022 BR31 11:52:43 11:54:11 00:01:28 2350   CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

2022-00259 06/11/2022 Bat32 12:42:18 12:50:01 00:07:43 2410   CALLE DE SAN ALBINO  

2022-00259 06/11/2022 SQ32 12:42:18 12:50:12 00:07:54 2410   CALLE DE SAN ALBINO  

2022-00262 06/12/2022 Bat31 22:04:46 22:09:58 00:05:12 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00262 06/12/2022 Bat32 22:04:46 22:12:30 00:07:44 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00262 06/12/2022 BR31 22:04:46 22:12:30 00:07:44 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00263 06/13/2022 Bat31 04:20:42 04:41:11 00:20:29 3300   SNOW RD 

2022-00263 06/13/2022 BR31 04:20:42 04:37:36 00:16:54 3300   SNOW RD 

2022-00264 06/13/2022 Bat31 12:52:52 13:04:21 00:11:29 2300 W  UNION AVE 

2022-00267 06/16/2022 Bat31 19:13:16 19:23:39 00:10:23 2932   SNOW RD 

2022-00267 06/16/2022 Bat32 19:13:16 19:22:00 00:08:44 2932   SNOW RD 

2022-00275 06/20/2022 3144 06:25:43 06:51:09 00:25:26 610   RITTER DR 

2022-00275 06/20/2022 Bat31 06:25:43 06:51:56 00:26:13 610   RITTER DR 

2022-00275 06/20/2022 Bat32 06:25:43 06:49:14 00:23:31 610   RITTER DR 

2022-00281 06/21/2022 Bat31 14:24:27 14:29:34 00:05:07 2526   SNOW RD 

2022-00281 06/21/2022 Bat32 14:24:27 14:33:55 00:09:28 2526   SNOW RD 

2022-00283 06/23/2022 Bat31 12:50:56 12:59:46 00:08:50 402   BASON DR 

2022-00283 06/23/2022 Bat32 12:50:56 13:06:21 00:15:25 402   BASON DR 

2022-00285 06/26/2022 Bat31 15:25:31 15:36:53 00:11:22 2930   CAMINO CASTILLO  

2022-00285 06/26/2022 SQ32 15:25:31 15:33:46 00:08:15 2930   CAMINO CASTILLO  

2022-00286 06/27/2022 Bat31 14:45:11 14:50:39 00:05:28 2720   CALLE TERCERA  

2022-00288 06/30/2022 3144 12:16:00 12:19:19 00:03:19 2491   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00288 06/30/2022 Bat31 12:16:00 12:21:20 00:05:20 2491   CALLE DEL NORTE  

Subtotal Count: 27 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury | Average Response Time: 00:11:59

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

2022-00258 06/11/2022 Bat31 08:12:21 08:22:00 00:09:39 2392   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00258 06/11/2022 Bat32 08:12:21 08:22:00 00:09:39 2392   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00258 06/11/2022 SQ32 08:12:21 08:21:00 00:08:39 2392   CALLE DE PARIAN  

Subtotal Count: 3 381 - Rescue or EMS standby | Average Response Time: 00:09:19

444 - Power line down

2022-00278 06/21/2022 Bat31 02:45:19 03:06:47 00:21:28 1010   CALLE DE EL PASO  

2022-00278 06/21/2022 Bat32 02:45:19 02:59:44 00:14:25 1010   CALLE DE EL PASO  

2022-00278 06/21/2022 BR31 02:45:19 02:59:02 00:13:43 1010   CALLE DE EL PASO  

Subtotal Count: 3 444 - Power line down | Average Response Time: 00:16:32

522 - Water or steam leak

2022-00276 06/20/2022 Bat31 15:56:24 16:05:22 00:08:58 2130   CALLE DE PICACHO  

Subtotal Count: 1 522 - Water or steam leak | Average Response Time: 00:08:58

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2022-00268 06/17/2022 Bat31 01:55:04 02:11:04 00:16:00    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 2 of 3



2022-00268 06/17/2022 BR31 01:55:04 02:19:10 00:24:06    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00271 06/18/2022 Bat31 18:05:45 18:05:45 00:00:00 2402   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00271 06/18/2022 BR31 18:05:45 18:18:55 00:13:10 2402   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00271 06/18/2022 SQ32 18:05:45 18:20:27 00:14:42 2402   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00277 06/20/2022 BR31 17:34:31 17:47:08 00:12:37    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 6 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency | Average Response Time: 00:13:25

554 - Assist invalid

2022-00256 06/10/2022 E31 09:17:02 09:54:52 00:37:50 2515   JANET ANN LN 

2022-00289 06/30/2022 3144 19:21:08 19:29:03 00:07:55 2701   CALLE DEL OESTE  

Subtotal Count: 2 554 - Assist invalid | Average Response Time: 00:22:52

561 - Unauthorized burning

2022-00244 06/02/2022 Bat31 17:30:04 17:31:16 00:01:12 3000   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 1 561 - Unauthorized burning | Average Response Time: 00:01:12

600 - Good intent call, other

2022-00280 06/21/2022 Bat31 12:35:07 12:36:06 00:00:59 190   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 1 600 - Good intent call, other | Average Response Time: 00:00:59

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2022-00257 06/10/2022 Bat31 17:41:03 17:56:00 00:14:57 5250   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00257 06/10/2022 BR31 17:41:03 17:55:53 00:14:50 5250   CALLE DEL NORTE  

Subtotal Count: 2 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address | Average Response Time: 00:14:53

631 - Authorized controlled burning

2022-00241 06/01/2022 Bat32 09:37:38 10:21:10 00:43:32 8288   PINTO CT 

Subtotal Count: 1 631 - Authorized controlled burning | Average Response Time: 00:43:32

730 - System malfunction, other

2022-00269 06/17/2022 Bat31 07:25:35 07:39:00 00:13:25 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00269 06/17/2022 Bat32 07:25:35 07:35:07 00:09:32 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 2 730 - System malfunction, other | Average Response Time: 00:11:28

740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

2022-00251 06/08/2022 Bat31 15:06:45 15:11:57 00:05:12 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 1 740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other | Average Response Time: 00:05:12

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2022-00245 06/03/2022 Bat32 07:39:23 07:48:30 00:09:07 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00279 06/21/2022 Bat31 12:02:44 12:06:22 00:03:38 2363   CALLE DEL SUR  

Subtotal Count: 2 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional | Average Response Time: 00:06:22

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment

2022-00252 06/08/2022 Bat31 18:15:39 18:24:00 00:08:21 2363   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00252 06/08/2022 BR31 18:15:39 18:20:00 00:04:21 2363   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 2 813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment | Average Response Time: 00:06:21

Grand Total: 81 Average Response Time for All Incident Types: 00:15:21

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 3 of 3




